



Edition 2.0 2022-04

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD

NORME INTERNATIONALE



iTeh STANDARD

Optical fibre cables – Part 3-40: Outdoor cables – Family specification for cables for storm and sanitary sewers

(standards.iteh.ai)

Câbles à fibres optiques -

Partie 3-40: Câbles extérieurs <u>ESpécification de</u> famille pour les câbles destinés aux évacuations d'eaux sanitaires et apluyiales lards/sist/9f775471d418-424a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/iec-60794-3-40-2022





THIS PUBLICATION IS COPYRIGHT PROTECTED Copyright © 2022 IEC, Geneva, Switzerland

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying and microfilm, without permission in writing from either IEC or IEC's member National Committee in the country of the requester. If you have any questions about IEC copyright or have an enquiry about obtaining additional rights to this publication, please contact the address below or your local IEC member National Committee for further information.

Droits de reproduction réservés. Sauf indication contraire, aucune partie de cette publication ne peut être reproduite ni utilisée sous quelque forme que ce soit et par aucun procédé, électronique ou mécanique, y compris la photocopie et les microfilms, sans l'accord écrit de l'IEC ou du Comité national de l'IEC du pays du demandeur. Si vous avez des questions sur le copyright de l'IEC ou si vous désirez obtenir des droits supplémentaires sur cette publication, utilisez les coordonnées ci-après ou contactez le Comité national de l'IEC de votre pays de résidence.

IEC Secretariat 3, rue de Varembé CH-1211 Geneva 20 Switzerland Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 info@iec.ch www.iec.ch

About the IEC

The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is the leading global organization that prepares and publishes International Standards for all electrical, electronic and related technologies.

About IEC publications

The technical content of IEC publications is kept under constant review by the IEC. Please make sure that you have the latest edition, a corrigendum or an amendment might have been published.

IEC publications search - webstore.iec.ch/advsearchform 1EC

The advanced search enables to find IEC publications by a variety of criteria (reference number, text, technical committee, ...). It also gives information on projects, replaced and withdrawn publications.

IEC Just Published - webstore.iec.ch/justpublished Stay up to date on all new IEC publications. Just Published details all new publications released. Available online and once a month by email.

IEC Products & Services Portal - products.iec.ch

Discover our powerful search engine and read freely all the publications previews. With a subscription you will always have access to up to date content tailored to your needs.

Electropedia - www.electropedia.org

The world's leading online dictionary on electrotechnology, containing more than 22 300 terminological entries in English and French, with equivalent terms in 19 additional languages. Also known as the International Electrotechnical Vocabulary (IEV) online.

IEC Customer Service Centre - webstore.iec.ch/csc 60794-3-40

If you wish to give us your feedback on this publication or need alog/standards/sist/9f775471further assistance, please contact the Customer Service Centre: sales@iec.ch. d418-424a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/iec-60794-3-40-2022

A propos de l'IEC

La Commission Electrotechnique Internationale (IEC) est la première organisation mondiale qui élabore et publie des Normes internationales pour tout ce qui a trait à l'électricité, à l'électronique et aux technologies apparentées.

A propos des publications IEC

Le contenu technique des publications IEC est constamment revu. Veuillez vous assurer que vous possédez l'édition la plus récente, un corrigendum ou amendement peut avoir été publié.

Recherche de publications IEC -

webstore.iec.ch/advsearchform

La recherche avancée permet de trouver des publications IEC en utilisant différents critères (numéro de référence, texte, comité d'études, ...). Elle donne aussi des informations sur les projets et les publications remplacées ou retirées.

IEC Just Published - webstore.iec.ch/justpublished

Restez informé sur les nouvelles publications IEC. Just Published détaille les nouvelles publications parues. Disponible en ligne et une fois par mois par email.

Service Clients - webstore.iec.ch/csc

Si vous désirez nous donner des commentaires sur cette publication ou si vous avez des questions contactez-nous: sales@iec.ch.

IEC Products & Services Portal - products.iec.ch

Découvrez notre puissant moteur de recherche et consultez gratuitement tous les aperçus des publications. Avec un abonnement, vous aurez toujours accès à un contenu à jour adapté à vos besoins.

Electropedia - www.electropedia.org

Le premier dictionnaire d'électrotechnologie en ligne au monde, avec plus de 22 300 articles terminologiques en anglais et en français, ainsi que les termes équivalents dans 19 langues additionnelles. Egalement appelé Vocabulaire Electrotechnique International (IEV) en ligne.





Edition 2.0 2022-04

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD

NORME INTERNATIONALE



iTeh STANDARD

Optical fibre cables – Part 3-40: Outdoor cables – Family specification for cables for storm and sanitary sewers (standards.iteh.ai)

Câbles à fibres optiques -

Partie 3-40: Câbles extérieurs E Spécification de famille pour les câbles destinés aux évacuations d'étaux sanitaires et pluviales lards/sist/9f775471d418-424a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/iec-60794-3-40-2022

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

COMMISSION ELECTROTECHNIQUE INTERNATIONALE

ICS 33.180.10

ISBN 978-2-8322-1101-0

Warning! Make sure that you obtained this publication from an authorized distributor. Attention! Veuillez vous assurer que vous avez obtenu cette publication via un distributeur agréé.

 Registered trademark of the International Electrotechnical Commission Marque déposée de la Commission Electrotechnique Internationale

CONTENTS

FOREWO	PRD	4
1 Scop	юе	6
2 Norm	native references	6
3 Term	ns, definitions, symbols and abbreviated terms	7
	eral requirements	
4.1	Optical fibres	
4.2	Cable element	
4.3	Optical fibre cable and conduit construction	7
4.3.1	General	7
4.3.2	Conduits	8
4.3.3	Sewer cables	8
4.3.4	Rodent protection	8
	ils of family requirements and test conditions for optical fibre cable and uit	8
5.1	Cable for installation within conduits (previously fixed to the sewer wall)	8
5.2	Cable for direct installation into the sewer duct	8
5.3	Conduit construction	8
5.4	Conduit construction Operating conditions Central STANDARD	
5.5	Mechanical and environmental tests	9
5.5.1	Conduits	9
5.5.2		
5.5.3		
Annex A ((informative) Blank detail specification – Sewer cables description	
A.1	Conduit description <u>IEC 60794-3-40:2022</u>	
A.2	Cable for installation within conduits (previously fixed to the sewer wall)	25
A.3	Cables for direct installation filto the sewer duct 794-3-40-2022	
	(informative) Cables for non-man accessible sewers	
Annex C	(informative) Examples of conduits and sewer cables	28
C.1	Loose tube cables for installation within conduits	28
C.1.1	I Dielectric sewer cables	28
C.1.2		
C.2	Loose tube cables for direct installation into the sewer duct	
C.2.1		
C.2.2		
C.2.3		
Bibliograp	bhy	32
Figure C.	1 – Dielectric optical fibre sewer cable	28
Figure C.	2 – Dielectric optical fibre sewer cable	28
Figure C.	3 – Optical fibre sewer cable within a conduit	29
Figure C.	4 – Optical fibre sewer cable for direct installation – Peripheral strength	
	5 – Optical fibre sewer cable for direct installation – Steel wire armouring	
-		
	6 – Optical fibre sewer cable for spanning – Peripheral strength members	
Figure C.	7 – Optical fibre sewer cable for spanning – Steel wire armouring	30

Figure C.8 – Optical fibre sewer cable for laying – Aluminium ta	аре31
Figure C.9 – Optical fibre sewer cable for laying – Corrugated s	steel31
Figure C.10 – Optical fibre sewer cable for laying – 2-layer-stee	el wire armouring31

Table 1 – Conduit tests applicable	9
Table 2 – Optical fibre cable – Tests applicable	.13
Table 3 – Tests applicable	. 18
Table A.1 – Conduit description	.24
Table A.2 – Sewer optical fibre cable description – Within conduits	.25
Table A.3 – Sewer optical fibre cable description – Direct installation	.26
Table B.1 – Characteristics for optical fibre cables within non-man accessible sewers	.27

iTeh STANDARD PREVIEW (standards.iteh.ai)

IEC 60794-3-40:2022 https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f775471d418-424a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/iec-60794-3-40-2022 - 4 -

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

OPTICAL FIBRE CABLES –

Part 3-40: Outdoor cables – Family specification for cables for storm and sanitary sewers

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication. /9f775471-
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications.
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- Attention is drawn to the possibility that some of the elements of this IEC Publication may be the subject of patent rights. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

IEC 60794-3-40 has been prepared by subcommittee 86A: Fibres and cables, of IEC technical committee 86: Fibre optics. It is an International Standard.

This second edition cancels and replaces the first edition published in 2008. This edition constitutes a technical revision.

This edition includes the following significant technical changes with respect to the previous edition:

- a) this document follows the new structure for family specifications: symbols and abbreviations were included in Clause 3, and Clause 4 became the General requirements with 4.1 Optical fibres, 4.2 Cable element and 4.3 Optical fibre cable construction;
- b) Annex D has been removed as it is part of IEC TR 62691;
- c) this document has been streamlined by cross-referencing IEC 60794-1-1, IEC 60793-2, IEC 60794-3 and the IEC 60794-1-2x series;
- d) the fibre strain allowance for tensile tests was updated;

e) characteristics Table 5, Table 6, Table 7 were moved to the Annex A (informative).

The text of this International Standard is based on the following documents:

Draft	Report on voting
86A/2189/FDIS	86A/2191/RVD

Full information on the voting for its approval can be found in the report on voting indicated in the above table.

The language used for the development of this International Standard is English.

This document was drafted in accordance with ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2, and developed in accordance with ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 and ISO/IEC Directives, IEC Supplement, available at www.iec.ch/members_experts/refdocs. The main document types developed by IEC are described in greater detail at www.iec.ch/standardsdev/publications.

A list of all parts in the IEC 60794 series, published under the general title Optical fibre cables, can be found on the IEC website.

The committee has decided that the contents of this document will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC website under webstore lec.ch in the data related to the specific document. At this date, the document will be

H'

VIEW

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn.
- replaced by a revised edition, or
- amended.

IEC 60794-3-40:2022

https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f775471-418-424a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/jec-60794-3

IMPORTANT – The "colour inside" logo on the cover page of this document indicates that it contains colours which are considered to be useful for the correct understanding of its contents. Users should therefore print this document using a colour printer.

OPTICAL FIBRE CABLES –

Part 3-40: Outdoor cables – Family specification for cables for storm and sanitary sewers

1 Scope

This part of IEC 60794 is a family specification that covers sewer cables and conduits for installation by blowing and/or pulling in man accessible and non-man accessible storm and sanitary sewers. Systems built with components covered by this document are subject to the requirements of sectional specification IEC 60794-3.

Sewer cable and conduit constructions need to meet the different requirements of the sewer operating companies and/or associations regarding chemical, environmental, operational, cleaning and in general maintenance conditions.

Preferential applications, describing sewer cable characteristics versus methods of installation is reported in Annex A and Annex B for non-man accessible sewers.

Clause 5 describes characteristics of sewer cables and conduits for installation by blowing. pulling or other means in storm and sanitary sewers.

Detail specifications can be prepared on the basis of this family specification.

It is important that acceptance criteria are interpreted with respect to this consideration. The number of fibres tested is representative of the sewer cable and is agreed between the customer and the supplier.

IEC 60794-3-40:2022 https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f775471-

2 Normative references 4a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/iec-60794-3-40-2022

The following documents are referred to in the text in such a way that some or all of their content constitutes requirements of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC 60793-2, Optical fibres – Part 2: Product specifications – General

IEC 60794-1-1, Optical fibre cables – Part 1-1: Generic specification – General

IEC 60794-1-2, Optical fibre cables – Part 1-2: Generic specification – Basic optical cable test procedures – General guidance

IEC 60794-1-21, Optical fibre cables – Part 1-21: Generic specification – Basic optical cable test procedures – Mechanical tests methods

IEC 60794-1-22, Optical fibre cables – Part 1-22: Generic specification – Basic optical cable test procedures – Environmental tests methods

IEC 60794-1-23, Optical fibre cables – Part 1-23: Generic specification – Basic optical cable test procedures – Cable element test methods

IEC 60794-1-215, Optical fibre cables – Part 1-215: Generic specification – Basic optical cable test procedures – Environmental test methods – Cable external freezing test, Method F15

IEC 60794-3-40:2022 © IEC 2022 - 7 -

IEC 60794-3:2014, Optical fibre cables – Part 3: Outdoor cables – Sectional specification

IEC 60794-5, Optical fibre cables – Part 5: Sectional specification – Microduct cabling for installation by blowing

IEC 60794-5-10, Optical fibre cables – Part 5-10: Family specification – Outdoor microduct optical fibre cables, microducts and protected microducts for installation by blowing

IEC 60811-501, Electric and optical fibre cables – Test methods for non-metallic materials – Part 501: Mechanical tests – Tests for determining the mechanical properties of insulating and sheathing compounds

IEC TR 62362:2020, Selection of optical fibre cable specifications relative to mechanical, ingress, climatic or electromagnetic characteristics – Guidance

3 Terms, definitions, symbols and abbreviated terms

For the purposes of this document, the terms, definitions, symbols and abbreviated terms given in IEC 60794-1-1 apply.

ISO and IEC maintain terminological databases for use in standardization at the following addresses:

- IEC Electropedia: available at http://www.electropedia.org/
- ISO Online browsing platform: available at http://www.iso.org/obp

4 General requirements (standards.iteh.ai)

4.1 Optical fibres

<u>IEC 60794-3-40:2022</u>

https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f775471-The optical fibre shall_conform to the requirements of JEC 60793-2. The fibre type shall be agreed between the customer and supplier. The cabled fibre shall conform to IEC 60794-3.

4.2 Cable element

The cable elements shall conform to IEC 60794-3.

4.3 Optical fibre cable and conduit construction

4.3.1 General

In addition to the constructional requirements of sectional specification IEC 60794-3, the following considerations apply to the sewer cables and/or conduits.

The tests of this specification are intended to assess the performance of cables and conduits, as manufactured and under agreed ageing and performance-limit tests. These tests are not intended to define end-of-life performance. See IEC 60794-3:2014, 6.1.

The materials in the cable or conduit shall not present a health hazard within its intended use.

The clamping systems and accessories associated with cables and conduits of this document are not specified herein. Such parts shall be agreed between the customer and the installer depending on the installation technique.

Annex C shows examples of conduits and sewer cables.

4.3.2 Conduits

If used, conduits shall conform to the installation and system design considerations of 4.3.3.

Conduits shall be able to resist pressure differences needed for installation by blowing and outside pressure due to sewer cleaning operations. Conduits shall be circular and, if needed, corrugated in cross-section throughout their length. The material shall withstand all possible chemical attacks by the sewer liquid itself. Such chemicals hazards shall be agreed between customer and supplier as well as the geometric dimensions, for example inner- and outer-diameter, overall minimum wall thickness, of the conduit.

NOTE For instance stainless steel conduits have shown reliable performance.

4.3.3 Sewer cables

A sewer cable in accordance to this document should be suitable for installation in man accessible storm and sanitary sewers and non-man accessible sewers and lateral sewer systems, by installation methods as agreed between customer and supplier. Common installation methods include

- blowing and/or pulling into a conduit, previously fixed to the sewer wall or, for laterals, placed in between the lateral sewer wall and the in-liner system, and
 - direct installation into the sewer duct, according to the following applications:
 - drilling and screwing to the inner wall; A ND A RT
 - spanning between manholes, etc. similarly to aerial cables;
 - laying on the ground of the sewer. EVIEV

The size and installation of the sewer cable shall be such that it does not restrict the flow of sewer fluid or create obstacles to flow of any debris within the sewer pipe, as agreed between customer and supplier.

IEC 60794-3-40:2022

Sewer cables installed without conduit into sewer systems shall be so constructed to withstand chemical attacks by the sewer liquid. Such chemical hazards shall be agreed between customer and supplier, using 5.5.3.3.9 as guidance.

4.3.4 Rodent protection

Rodent protection is generally needed but there is presently no standard test to measure the level of rodent protection. Rodent protection can be provided by the cable or by the duct.

5 Details of family requirements and test conditions for optical fibre cable and conduit

5.1 Cable for installation within conduits (previously fixed to the sewer wall)

The cable construction shall confirm to IEC 60794-3, IEC 60794-5 or IEC 60794-5-10, as appropriate.

5.2 Cable for direct installation into the sewer duct

The cable construction shall confirm to IEC 60794-3.

5.3 Conduit construction

The conduit construction shall conform to the performance required for the sewer environment as compatible with the performance intent of cables of IEC 60794-3 and of IEC 60794-5 and IEC 60794-5-10 as applicable to microducts. Specific attributes to be considered in conduit construction are:

- materials;
- conduit dimensions inner and outer diameter;
- moisture barrier types (if used) materials, metallic tapes, etc.;
- for corrugated conduit (metallic) metal tape thickness, corrugation depth and pitch, overlap requirements;
- for inner tubes (if used) tube materials, tube dimensions.

The performance attributes shall be agreed between customer and supplier.

5.4 **Operating conditions**

The operating conditions of cables within sewers may be different from those of general cables of IEC 60794-3. Different operating regimes, if applicable, shall be agreed between customer and supplier. Consideration shall also be given to any operating regimes occurring when the cable exits the sewer system. Typical considerations include

- temperatures of sewer fluids, especially high temperatures, •
- normal operating temperature ranges that may be less severe than those usual for . IEC 60794-3 cables, especially the low temperature extreme,
- chemical exposure, as covered in 5.5.3.3.9, and •
- other special conditions, as agreed between customer and supplier.

KĽ

5.5 Mechanical and environmental tests W I H)

5.5.1 Conduits

Conduit tests (select applicable tests) iteh.ai) 5.5.1.1

Tests listed in Table 1 are those relevant to IEC 60794-3, 60794-5 and 60794-5-10 as applicable for conduits. EC 60794-3-40

https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f775471-

d418-42fable0d-fConduit(tests applicable40-2022

Characteristics IEC 60794-3:2014		Family	Test methods	Remarks	
	(IEC 60794-5-10:2014) ^a	requirements			
Pressure withstand	(6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.2	IEC 60794-1-22, method F13	If external pressure resistance is required, IEC 60794-1-22, method F10, may be used, as agreed between customer and supplier.	
Tensile performance	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.3	IEC 60794-1-21, method E1		
Crush	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.5	IEC 60794-1-21, method E3A		
Impact	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.6	IEC 60794-1-21, method E4		
Repeated bending	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.7	IEC 60794-1-21, method E6		
Torsion	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.8	IEC 60794-1-21, method E7		
Kink	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.4	IEC 60794-1-21, method E10		
Bend	Clause 9, Table 3 (Bend) (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.9	IEC 60794-1-21, method E11B		

Characteristics	IEC 60794-3:2014	Family requirements	Test methods	Remarks
	(IEC 60794-5-10:2014) ^a			
Bending under tension	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.1.2.10	IEC 60794-1-21, method E18A, procedure 1	
Ageing	Clause 9, Table 3 (6.1, Table 3)	5.5.1.2.11	IEC 60794-1-22, method F9	
^a IEC 60794-3 or IEC 60794-5-10 as applicable.				

5.5.1.2 Details of family requirements and test conditions for conduits

5.5.1.2.1 General

Tests shall be selected from those of Table 1 and the following hereinafter described.

5.5.1.2.2 Pressure withstand

a) Family requirements

Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no damage to the conduit.

- b) Test conditions:
 - Method: IEC 60794-1-22, method F13
 - Apply an air pressure of 2,5 x the specified installation pressure at standard ambient temperature, per IEC 60794-1-2, for 30 min.
 - Apply an air pressure of 1,3 x the specified installation pressure and maintain at 40 °C, or other elevated temperature as specified, for 24 h

5.5.1.2.3 Tensile performance

a) Family requirements

IEC 60794-3-40:2022

Under visual examination without magnification takered shall be 7no 4d amage and the outer diameter shall not change by more than 10% 14/iec-60794-3-40-2022

b) Test conditions

Method: IEC 60794-1-21, method E1

Sample length under tension: \geq 50 m, per method E1. Taking into account the measurement accuracy and end effects, shorter lengths may be used by agreement between the customer and the supplier.

Tensile load on sample: installation load (T_{M}). Other loads may be applied in accordance with particular user conditions.

Diameter of test pulleys: 1 m but not less than the minimum loaded bending diameter specified for the conduit.

 $T_{\rm M}$: equivalent to weight of 1 km of conduit.

5.5.1.2.4 Kink

a) Family requirements

Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no kink to the conduits.

b) Test conditions

Method: IEC 60794-1-21, method E10

Minimum diameter: 20 times the outer diameter of the conduit.

5.5.1.2.5 Crush

a) Family requirements

Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no damage to the conduit. There shall be no residual deformation greater than 15 % of the conduit diameter, no splitting or permanent damage after removing load. The imprint of the plates on the conduit surface is not considered as mechanical damage.

b) Test conditions

Method: IEC 60794-1-21, method E3A

Sample length: 250 mm

Load (plate/plate):

- Un-armoured conduit: 1.5 kN
- Armoured conduit: 2,2 kN

Duration time: 60 s

Recovery time: 1 h

5.5.1.2.6 Impact

a) Family requirements

Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no splitting or permanent damage to the conduit. There shall be no residual deformation greater than 15 % of the conduit diameter. The imprint of the striking surface on the conduit is not considered damage.

b) Test conditions

Test conditions	iTeh S	STAND	ARD
Method: in analogy of	IEC 60794-1-2	21, method E4	

Striking surface curvature radius: 300 mm minimum (flat hammer)

Impact energy:

- Un-armoured conduit (standards.iteh.ai)
- Armoured conduit: 20 J to 30 J, depending on particular user conditions IEC 60794-3-40:202 Recovery time: 1 h

s://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f77547 Number of impacts; one in 3 different places spaced not less than 500 mm apart

5.5.1.2.7 **Repeated bending**

a) Family requirements

Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no splitting, collapse, or other damage to the conduit sample. If the conduit has metallic armour, there shall be no cracks greater than 5 mm in length. The conduit sample shall exhibit no reduction in outer diameter greater than 15 %.

b) Test conditions

Method:	IEC 60794-1-21, method E6
Bending diameter:	40 × OD
Load:	Adequate to assure uniform contact with the mandrel
Number of cycles:	25

5.5.1.2.8 Torsion

a) Family requirements

Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no splitting or other damage to the conduit sample. The conduit sample shall exhibit no reduction in outer diameter greater than 15 %.

b) Test conditions

Method: IEC 60794-1-21, method E7

Maximum gauge length: 2 m

5.5.1.2.9 Bend

a) Family requirements

Upon dissection, the outer and inner diameter of the conduit sample shall show, under visual examination without magnification, no damage after the test. If the conduit has a metallic armour, there shall be no cracks. The conduit sample shall exhibit no reduction in outer diameter greater than 15 %.

b) Test conditions

Method:	IEC 60794-1-21, method E11B
Diameter of mandrel:	40 × OD
Number of cycles:	3

5.5.1.2.10 Bending under tension

a) Family requirements

Upon dissection, the outer and inner diameter of the conduit sample shall show, under visual examination without magnification, no damage after the test. If the conduit has a metallic armour, there shall be no cracks. The conduit sample shall exhibit no reduction in outer diameter greater than 15 %.

b) Test conditions

Method:	IEC 60794-1-21, method E18A, procedure 1
Diameter of mandrel:	40 \times OD or the minimum bending diameter of the conduit, whichever is smaller
Tension:	T _M , the rated installation tension
Bend angle:	90°
Test distance:	(standards.iteh.ai)
Number of cycles:	10
	<u>IEC 60794-3-40:2022</u>

5.5.1.2.11

Ageing Intps://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/9f775471-

a) Family requirements 18-424a-bd0d-ff15fe7fe614/iec-60794-3-40-2022

After ageing, the following tests shall be applied.

- Under visual examination, without magnification, there shall be no splitting or other • damage to the conduit sample.
- Following the material tensile and elongation tests of IEC 60811-501, the conduit • material shall retain a minimum of 85 % of the before-ageing values.
- The conduit sample shall pass the bending test of 5.5.1.2.9.
- b) Test conditions

Method:	IEC 60794-1-22, method F9
Temperature:	85 °C
Duration:	168 h

5.5.2 Cable for installation within conduits (previously fixed to the sewer wall)

5.5.2.1 General

Cables installed in conduits within sewers follow the intent of IEC 60794-3. In some cases, cable systems are designed to follow the intent of IEC 60794-5 and IEC 60794-5-10. In these cases, refer to IEC 60794-5-10 for guidance on agreement between the manufacturer and customer.

5.5.2.2 Tests applicable

Characteristics	IEC 60794-3:2014	Family requirements	Test methods	Remarks
Tensile performance	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.2	IEC 60794-1-21, method E1	
Crush	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.6	IEC 60794-1-21, method E3A	
Impact	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.7	IEC 60794-1-21, method E4	
Repeated bending	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.3	IEC 60794-1-21, method E6	
Torsion	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.4	IEC 60794-1-21, method E7	
Kink	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.9	IEC 60794-1-21, method E10	
Bend	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.5	IEC 60794-1-21, method E11A	
Bending under tension	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.10	IEC 60794-1-21, method E18A, procedure 1	
Blowing	Ileh	According to DS	EC 60794-1-21, method E24	Requirements will vary by duct, cable and installation.
Ageing	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.11	1EC 60794-1-22, method F9	
	(stai	ndards.	IEC 60794-1-22, method F9	
Coating adhesion stability	Clause 8, Table 2	5.5.2.3.12 EC 60794-3-4 teh.ai/catalog/s	IEC 60794-1-23, method G10A, G10B or G10C, as tapplicables1st/9177	5471-
Temperature cycling	d418-424a-bd00 Clause 9, Table 3	U	1EC 60794-1-22, 0-2 method F1	022
Water penetration	Clause 9, Table 3	5.5.2.3.13	IEC 60794-1-22, method F5B or F5C	
Freezing		5.5.2.3.14	IEC 60794-1-215, method F15A or F15B	In the case where some part of a cable or cable in conduit might freeze.

Table 2 – Optical fibre cable – Tests applicable

5.5.2.3 Details of family requirements and test conditions for sewer cable tests

5.5.2.3.1 General

Tests shall be selected from those of Table 2 and the following hereinafter described.

Attenuation measurements shall be made at room temperature except as specified in particular tests.

Attenuation measurements shall be made at 1 550 nm for single-mode fibres and 1 300 nm for multimode fibres, or at the operational wavelength specified by the customer.

For L-band operation, the measurements shall be measured at 1 625 nm and shall be a value agreed between customer and supplier.